
CMUG Attending Organizations
21st Century School Fund
http://www.21csf.orgWebsite

Company

Advanced Technology Solutions
http://www.atsincorp.com/Website

Company

Altarum Institute
http://www.altarum.org/Website

Company

American Forest and Paper Association
http://www.afandpa.org/Website

Company

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/Website

Company

Anne Arundel County, Department of Public Works
http://www.aacounty.orgWebsite

Company

Anne Arundel County, Office of Emergency Management
http://www.aacounty.orgWebsite

Company

Anne Arundel County, Office of Environmental and Cultural Resources
http://www.aacounty.orgWebsite

Company

Anne Arundel County, Office of Information Technology
http://www.aacounty.orgWebsite

Company

Anne Arundel County, Office of Planning and Zoning
http://www.aacounty.orgWebsite

Company

Anne Arundel County, Police
http://www.aacounty.orgWebsite

Company

Anteon
http://www.anteon.com/Website

Company

Arbitron
http://www.arbitron.comWebsite

Company

ARCBridge Consulting
http://www.arcbridge.com/Website

Company
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Avineon
http://www.avineon.com/Website

Company

Axis Geospatial
http://www.axisgeospatial.com/Website

Company

Baltimore City Health Department
http://www.baltimorehealth.org/Website

Company

Baltimore County Office of Information Technology
http://www.baltimorecountymd.info/Agencies/infotech/index.htmlWebsite

Company

Baltimore County, Department of Public Works
http://www.co.ba.md.us/Agencies/publicworks/index.htmlWebsite

Company

Baltimore County, Office of Planning
http://www.co.ba.md.us/Agencies/planning/index.htmlWebsite

Company

Baltimore Development Corporation
http://www.baltimoredevelopment.com/Website

Company

BALTIMORE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL
http://www.baltometro.org/Website

Company

Baltimore Neighorhood Indicators Alliance
http://www.bnia.org/Website

Company

Black and Veatch
http://www.bv.com/Website

Company

Booz Allen Hamilton
http://www.boozallen.com/Website

Company

CACI International Inc.
http://www.caci.com/Website

Company

Calvert County Government
http://www.co.cal.md.us/Website

Company

Cambridge Systematics, Inc.
http://www.camsys.com/Website

Company
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Carroll County Comprehensive Planning
http://www.carr.org/Website

Company

Carroll County Government Information and Technology Services
http://www.carr.org/Website

Company

Center for Disease Control
http://www.cdc.gov/Website

Company

Charles County Government
http://www.charlescounty.org/Website

Company

Chesapeake Bay Program
http://www.chesapeakebay.net/Website

Company

Chesapeake Env Mgt
http://www.chesenv.com/Website

Company

Chesterfield County Utilities
http://www.co.chesterfield.va.us/CommunityDevelopment/Utilities/utilhome.aspWebsite

Company

City of Annapolis
http://www.annapolis.gov/Website

Company

City of Baltimore, Department of Health
http://www.ci.baltimore.md.us/government/health/Website

Company

City of Baltimore, Department of Planning
http://www.ci.baltimore.md.us/government/planning/Website

Company

City of Bowie
http://www.cityofbowie.org/Website

Company

City of Hagerstown
http://www.hagerstownmd.org/Website

Company

City of Havre de Grace
http://www.havredegracemd.com/Website

Company

City of Laurel
http://www.laurel.md.us/Website

Company
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City of Rockville
http://www.rockvillemd.gov/Website

Company

City of Westminster, Department of Planning
http://www.westgov.com/planning/Website

Company

CLSI - Engineers and Surveyors
http://www.clsi-civileng.com/Website

Company

Community College of Baltimore County
http://www.ccbcmd.edu/Website

Company

Daft McCune Walker
http://www.dmw.com/Website

Company

Data Enhancement Services
http://www.gisdes.com/Website

Company

Delaware Dept. of Public Safety
http://www.delawarepublicsafety.com/Website

Company

Desman Associates
http://www.desman.com/Website

Company

Dewberry & Davis
http://www.dewberry.com/Website

Company

District of Columbia Consumer Affairs
http://www.dc.gov/Website

Company

District of Columbia Planning
http://www.dc.gov/Website

Company

District of Columbia, Emergency Management Agency
http://dcema.dc.gov/dcema/site/default.aspWebsite

Company

District of Columbia, Office of Tax & Revenue
http://otr.cfo.dc.gov/Website

Company

District of Columbia, Office of the Chief Technology Officer
http://octo.dc.gov/octo/site/default.aspWebsite

Company
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Dycor USA
http://www.dycor.comWebsite

Company

EARTH DATA INTERNATIONAL
http://www.earthdata.com/Website

Company

EBA Engineering
http://www.eba.ca/Website

Company

Edwards & Kelcey
http://www.ekcorp.com/Website

Company

Enterprise Information Solutions
http://www.enterinfo.com/Website

Company

ESRI
http://www.esri.com/Website

Company

Essex Corportation
http://www.essexcorp.com/Website

Company

Fairfax County DPWES
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes/Website

Company

Faith Fund
http://www.faithfund.org/Website

Company

Family League of Baltimore City Inc
http://www.flbcinc.org/Website

Company

Frederick County OEM
http://www.co.frederick.md.us/FED/edm.htmWebsite

Company

Frederick County Public Schools
http://www.fcps.orgWebsite

Company

Frederick County, Division of Planning
http://www.co.frederick.md.us/Planning/Website

Company

Frederick County, Sheriff’s Office
http://www.co.frederick.md.us/Sheriff/Website

Company
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Fredrick Coutny Interagency Information Technologies
http://www.co.frederick.md.us/Website

Company

Geo Imaging
http://www.geo-imaging.com/Website

Company

GeoDecisions
http://www.geodecisions.com/Website

Company

George Washington University Medical Center
http://www.gwumc.edu/Website

Company

GIS Concepts
http://www.gisconcepts.biz/Website

Company

GIS Intergrated Solutions
http://www.gisintegratedsolutions.com/Website

Company

GIS SOLUTIONS, Inc.
http://www.gis-solutions.com/Website

Company

Green Point Technology Services
http://www.greenpointtech.com/Website

Company

Greenhorn & O'Mara
http://www.g-and-o.com/Website

Company

Greenman Pedersen, Inc. (GPI)
http://www.gpinet.com/Website

Company

Group1 Software
http://www.g1.com/Website

Company

Hale Systems
http://www.hale-systems.com/Website

Company

Harford County, GIS
http://www.harfordcountymd.gov/Website

Company

Howard Community College
http://www.howardcc.edu/Website

Company
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Howard County Maryland Technology and Communications/ GIS Division
http://www.co.ho.md.us/GIS/GIS_home.htmWebsite

Company

INLINE Corporation
http://www.inlinecorp.com/Website

Company

Itri Corporation
http://www.itricorp.com/Website

Company

ITspatial, LLC
http://www.itspatial.com/Website

Company

Johns Hopkins Hospital, The
http://www.hopkinshospital.org/Website

Company

Johns Hopkins Law Library
http://www.jhu.edu/Website

Company

Johns Hopkins MSE Library
http://www.jhu.edu/Website

Company

Johns Hopkins School of Public Health
http://www.jhsph.eduWebsite

Company

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson (JMT)
http://www.jmt-engineering.com/Website

Company

KCI Technologies
http://www.kci.com/Website

Company

Kleinfelder
http://www.kleinfelder.com/Website

Company

Library of Congress
http://www.loc.gov/Website

Company

Loudon County
http://www.co.loudoun.va.us/Website

Company

Mangi Environmental Group, Inc.
http://www.mangi.com/Website

Company
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Map Network
http://www.mapnetwork.com/Website

Company

Maryland Aviation Administration
http://www.bwiairport.com/Website

Company

Maryland Department of Agriculture
http://www.mda.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation
http://www.dat.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Department of Housing and Community Development
http://www.dhcd.state.md.usWebsite

Company

Maryland Department of Natural Resources
http://www.dnr.state.md.usWebsite

Company

Maryland Department of Planning
http://www.mdp.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Department of the Environment
http://www.mde.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Dept. of Business and Economic Development
http://www.choosemaryland.org/Website

Company

MARYLAND DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION
http://www.mdot.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Emergency Management Agency
http://www.mema.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland Environmental Service
http://www.menv.com/Website

Company

Maryland Environmental Trust
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/met/Website

Company
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Maryland Geological Survey
http://www.mgs.md.gov/Website

Company

Maryland Govenors Office
http://www.gov.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland State Archives
http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland State Department of Education Office of Information Technology
http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/msdeWebsite

Company

Maryland State Highway Administration
http://www.sha.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland State Police
http://www.mdsp.org/Website

Company

Maryland Transportation Authority
http://www.mdta.state.md.us/Website

Company

Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission
http://www.mncppc.org/Website

Company

McCormick Taylor & Assoc
http://www.mccormicktaylor.com/Website

Company

McDonogh School
http://www.mcdonogh.org/Website

Company

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
http://www.mwcog.org/Website

Company

Michael Baker Jr. Inc.
http://www.mbakercorp.com/Website

Company

Montgomery County Collaboration Council
http://collaborationcouncil.org/Website

Company

Montgomery County Community College
http://www.mc3.edu/Website

Company
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Montgomery County Department of Park and Planning
http://www.mcparkandplanning.org/Website

Company

Montgomery County DPW&T
http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/content/dpwt/Website

Company

Montgomery County Government
http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/Website

Company

Montgomery County Government Police Department
http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/Website

Company

Montgomery County Government Technology Services - GIS
http://www.mc-mncppc.org/gis/Website

Company

Morgan State University
http://www.morgan.edu/Website

Company

NASA
http://www.nasa.gov/Website

Company

National Agricultural Statistics Service
http://www.nass.usda.gov/Website

Company

National Geographic Society
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/index.htmlWebsite

Company

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency
http://www.nga.mil/Website

Company

National Park Service
http://www.nps.govWebsite

Company

National Weather Service
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/Website

Company

New Jersey Department of the Environment
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/Website

Company

PBS&J
http://www.pbsj.com/Website

Company
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PEAK Technologies, Inc.
www.peaktech.comWebsite

Company

Pennsylvania State University
http://www.psu.edu/Website

Company

Performance Group
http://www..pgi-va.com/Website

Company

Pictometry
http://www.pictometry.com/Website

Company

Prince Georges County
http://www.co.pg.md.us/Website

Company

Regal Decision Sys Inc
http://www.regaldecision.com/Website

Company

Rogers & Associates Inc
http://rogersllc.com/Website

Company

Route Smart Technologies
http://www.routesmart.com/Website

Company

SAIC
http://www.saic.com/Website

Company

Saint Mary's County GIS
http://www.co.saint-marys.md.us/GIS/Website

Company

Sanz Earthware
http://www.sanz.com/Website

Company

Smithsonian Environmental Research Center
http://www.serc.si.edu/Website

Company

Spatial Systems Associates, Inc.
http://www.spatialsys.com/Website

Company

TopoLab Associates
http://www.topolab.com/Website

Company
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Town of Bel Air
http://www.belair.bel-air.md.us/Website

Company

Towson University
http://cgis.towson.edu/Website

Company

U.S. Army National Capital Region - Directorate of Information Management (N
http://www.ncrdoim.army.mil/Website

Company

Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences
http://www.usuhs.mil/Website

Company

United States Conference of Mayors
http://usmayors.org/Website

Company

United States Department of Agriculture
http://www.usda.govWebsite

Company

United States Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.govWebsite

Company

University of Maryland - Facilities Management
http://www.facilities.umd.edu/Website

Company

University of Maryland Baltimore
http://www.umaryland.edu/Website

Company

University of Maryland Eastern Shore
http://www.umes.edu/Website

Company

University of Maryland Geography Department
http://www.umd.edu/Website

Company

University of Maryland Poison Control Center
http://www.mdpoison.com/Website

Company

University of Maryland, Baltimore County - Geography & Environmental System
http://www.umbc.edu/Website

Company

URS Corporation
http://www.urscorp.com/Website

Company
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US Army Center for Health Promotion and Preventive Medicine
http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/Website

Company

US Army Corps of Engineers
http://www.usace.army.mil/Website

Company

US Census Bureau
http://www.census.gov/Website

Company

US Department of Defense
http://www.defenselink.mil/Website

Company

US Fish & Wildlife Service
http://www.fws.gov/Website

Company

USGS
http://www.usgs.govWebsite

Company

Washington County Governement
http://www.washco-md.net/Website

Company

Washington Gas Light
http://www.washgas.com/Website

Company

Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority
http://www.wmata.com/Website

Company

Washington Post
http://www.washingtonpost.com/Website

Company

Washington Sanitary Sewer Commission
http://www.wsscwater.com/Website

Company

Washington-Baltimore High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area
http://www.hidta.org/Website

Company

Watershed Concepts
http://www.watershedconcepts.com/Website

Company

WeatherBug
http://www.aws.comWebsite

Company
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Winterthur Museum, Garden & Library
http://www.winterthur.org/Website

Company

WOOPERT LLP
www.woolpert.comWebsite

Company

Zekiah Technologies
http://www.zekiah.com/Website

Company
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